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PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION OF CHICAGO (PBC)
TARGET MARKET CONTRACT
CONTRACT MODIFICATION C1487- A1
MODIFICATION NUMBER 1

Project Name: Michael Reese Hospital Complex Modification C1487-A1 Approval Date:
November 10, 2009

Project Services: Temporary Fencing Contract 1487 Approval Date:
July 14, 2009

Project Location: 2929 South Ellis Avenue, Chicago Project Number: _04100

Owner Agency: City of Chicago Project Manager: John Latoza

This change, when signed by the Vendor, approved by the Board, and duly executed by the PBC, constitutes
Modification No. 1 to the Agreement referenced above. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

Vendor Name: Pan Oceanic Engineering Co., Inc. p .

Phone Number: (773) 601-8408 «QM ; rfsw?.w»(/n \_l%|°°(
Contact Name: Greg Riemer N Vendor SIQ@M Title & Date

County of Cock. - 70 “CFTICIAL SEAL

i v 7w ¢ GREGORY W RIEMER
S COMMISSON EYPIRES 04,/04/10°%

i

Subscribed and sworn to before me

this [gtday of ___ pJov: , 2009

My commission expires

Notary Public_J)«x (

MODIFICATION IN SCOPE:

The estimated quantities are increased as stated below:

1. Addition of 4,000 LF of 8’ high chain link fencing so that the estimated quantity in the contract is increased from 6,000
LF to0 10,000 LF

2.. Addition of 4,000 LF of 8’ high windscreen so that the estimated quantity in the contract is increased from 6,000 LF to
10,000 LF

3. Addition of 4,000 LF of 36™ high silt fencing so that the estimated quantity in the contract is increased from 6,000 LF to
10,000 LF

4. Addition of two vehicular gates so that the estimated quantity in the contract is increased from 6 gates to 8 gates.

5. Add Fence repair line item to contract with an estimated quantity of 40 hours of repairs for the duration of the project

COMPENSATION
At the same unit prices in the contract, not to exceed the amount of $138,000.00

X_ 1. The circumstances necessitating this change were not reasonably foreseeable when the Agreement was signed, or
2. The change is germane to the original Agreement as signed, or
X_ 3. The change is in the best interest of the PBC and authorized by laws.

APPROVAL
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PAN-OCEANIC

ENGINEERING CO., INC.

October 29, 2009

To:  Clarence A. Carson
Assistant Project Manager
Public Building Commission of Chicago
Richard J. Daley Center
Room 200
Chicago, IL 60602

Re:  Proposal — Michael Reese Hospital Project

Dear Mr. Carson,

Pan-Oceanic Engineering Co., Inc. pleased to submit our proposal for above referenced project.
Details of scope of listed below.

Scope of Work

8" High Chain Link Fencing, Furnish & Install — 4,000 LF. @ $20.25................. $81,000.00
8" High Chain Link Windscreen 4,000 L.F. @85.50......ciiiiiiii, $22,000.00
36” High Silt Fencing 4,000 LF. @ $2.50...........coooeeerrereo $10,000.00
Fence Repairs 40 hrs @ $500.00............coevvuiirevevraieris $20,000.00
Gate, Furnish & Install, 2 Each @ $2,500............covoveveeerereson oo $5,000.00

Total........... $138,000.00

Thanks for providing us the opportunity to submit our proposal. Pan-Oceanic Engineering Co., Inc.
is looking forward to work with PBC. If you have any question, feel free to contact us.

Sincerely Your,

Jerry Cuthbertson Jr.
Pan-Oceanic Engineering Co., Inc.

8501 West Higgins Road, Suite 630 Chicogo, lllinois 60631  te] 773.601.8408  fax 773.601.8409

EXCAVATION « SITEUTILITIES - ASPHALT PAVING « CONCRETE WORK

www.panoceanicinc.com
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